

1020 160th street E  
Tacoma, WA 98445  
(682) 209-6909  
Niecee.rodriquez@gmail.com

## Quenece L. Divinity-Rodriguez

BSN, Veteran

---

Objective: Compassionate and ambitious registered nurse seeking a position in underserved communities to provide safe and efficient patient care. I am hardworking and possess great time management skills. My 7.5 years in the Air Force has helped me hone strong leadership qualities and I am detail oriented. Women's Health is my passion and my goal is to become a Certified Nurse Midwife after gaining more experience working as an RN.

### EDUCATION

---

**Bachelors of Science in Nursing *Graduated with Honors*** GPA: 4.0

Roseman University of Health Sciences: Henderson, NV - *July 7, 2017- February 22, 2019*

**Associates of Science in Hospitality and Fitness Management**

Community College of the Air Force: Maxwell-Gunter AFB, AL - *March 2010- May 2016*

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Multicare Auburn Medical Center- Auburn, WA                      June, 2021- December, 2021

Position Title: Labor & Delivery, Postpartum/Travel Nurse

- Performed pre, intra, and post-operative care of patients undergoing cesarean section.
- Assessed neonates at delivery included resuscitation when necessary.
- Providing care from the early stages of labor through the postpartum phase.
- Educated new mothers and fathers on how to care for their infant, including instructions on breastfeeding, bottle feeding, bathing, cord care and safe sleeping.

Naphcare SCORE Jail- Des Moines, WA                      April 22, 2020 - July 2021

Position Title: Booking Nurse

- Perform clinical assessments on patients upon admission to screen for any care or treatment that may be required during their stay in the facility.
- Coordinate and administer medications, treatments to patients.
- Monitoring patients who are undergoing alcohol and other substances withdrawal
- Respond to emergencies throughout the facility; injury and illness; performs wound care when needed

Multicare Tacoma General Hospital- Tacoma, WA                      November 11, 2019- August 30, 2020

Position Title: Labor & Delivery Nurse

- Provide care for low and high risk patients utilizing fetal and maternal monitoring equipment
- Manage patient care in the OR during a cesarean delivery.
- Manage the patient's pain including epidural and patient controlled analgesia administration.
- Assist physicians and CNM's during delivery, treatment, examination and surgical procedures.
- Monitor, record and communicate patient conditions as appropriate utilizing computerized documentation systems.
- Provide patient and family education on labor, pain and newborn care

Department of Social Health Services- Lakeland Village                      April 5, 2019-October 31, 2019

Position Title: Registered Nurse 2

- Monitor patients' behavior and if needed, de-escalate high-risk situations.
- Participate in the management of behavioral and medical emergencies.
- Assess and evaluate patients who have psychiatric illnesses and chart significant changes in the patient's condition.
- Produce care plans and risk assessments for patients.

Labor & Delivery Senior Practicum - Mountain View Hospital - Summerlin, Nevada  
Dec 2018 - FEB 2019

- Provided mental and emotional support to mothers during labor
- Monitored maternal vital signs and fetal heart rate
- Performed diagnostic tests and administered medications
- Postpartum fundal massages and maternal assessment

Volunteer Doula - Las Vegas, NV & Spokane, WA Feb 2018 - Current

- Provide support to women in labor through emotional encouragement
- Physical positioning, massage and counterpressure for pain management
- Breastfeeding education and help mother's to properly get newborn to latch

United States Air Force - Fitness Operation Manager/Food Specialist Dec 2008-May 2016

- Managed fitness/recreation facilities, ensuring safe, clean facilities and equipment

## CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

---

Labor & Delivery RN Residency - Multicare Tacoma General Hospital Nov 2019- Feb 2020  
- Level III Birth Center/Level IV NICU

Volunteer Oncology Floor - Altru Hospital - Grand Forks, North Dakota Jun 2015- May 2016

- Assisted CNA with patient care providing bed baths, changing linens, ambulating patients, positioning, and restocking supplies.
- Provided companionship to patients by reading, talking, and playing card games/puzzles contributing to patient emotional support.

## AFFILIATION/ MEMBERSHIP

---

American Colleges of Nurse Midwives - Aug 2018- Current  
National Student Nurses Association - Nov 2018- Nov 2019

## AWARDS & CERTIFICATIONS

---

Neonatal Resuscitation Program  
Advanced Cardiac Life Support  
Intermediate Fetal Heart Monitoring- Certification issued: July 2021